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430- Mohammed Amjad

From: 114- Abdul  M. AlSerhan
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 2:01 PM
To: 430- Mohammed Amjad
Cc: 125- Mousa  A. Khubrani
Subject: Fw: كريم عنتر

Dear Amjed, 
if can you accept this contract until come to my office i will provide you. 
 
 
Thank you & Best Regards 
  

   

Abdulmalik Alserhan 
Recruitment officer 
Daffah 

2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center 
Tower 3, 4th Floor, Office 406 
Riyadh 12633-7437 
Saudi Arabia 

  Phone +966 11 411 5500 
Mobile +966 50 012 0193 
Email 114@daffah.sa 
www.daffah.sa 
  

  

From: K01- Abdulaziz S. Mohammed <1224@daffah.work> 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 5:46 PM 
To: 114- Abdul M. AlSerhan <114@daffah.sa> 
Cc: 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa> 
Subject: Re:  ᡨᣂم عنᗫᖁك  
  
 تحيه طيبه   أ. عبد الملك
 تم ارسال الاصل اليوم

From: K01- Abdulaziz S. Mohammed <1224@daffah.work> 
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2024 6:35 PM 
To: 114- Abdul M. AlSerhan <114@daffah.sa> 
Cc: 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa> 
Subject: Re:  ᡨᣂم عنᗫᖁك  
  

 بعد تحيه   أ. عبد الملك
 مرفق لكم صور للتوقيع وسيتم ارسل الاصيل في اقرب وقت

 ولكم جزيل الشكر

From: 114- Abdul M. AlSerhan <114@daffah.sa> 
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2024 4:09 PM 
To: K01- Abdulaziz S. Mohammed <1224@daffah.work> 
Cc: 125- Mousa A. Khubrani <125@daffah.sa> 
Subject:  ᡨᣂم عنᗫᖁك  
  

 السلام عليكم ورحمة الله.
  نحية طيبة,,, 
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  مرفق لكم اعلاه عقد+ محضر تعيين+ سند يرجى توقيع نسختين من العقد. 
 

 
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
  

  


